City of Seattle Invitation to Bid CTY-3313 

Addendum
Updated on: 12/12/2014


The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # titled: On and Off-Site Secure Document Shredding Services released on 11/26/2014.  The due date and time for responses is 12/22/2014, 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	12/2/2014
	12/8/2014
	One of the stated minimum requirements is that the vendor has been in business at least two years.  Is this a rigid requirement?
	
	See Page 2 Section 3 Revise Minimum Qualification.  Reduce Minimum Qualification to 18 Months.

See Page 11 Section 7, Item 2 Revise Minimum Qualifications Document.  Minimum Qualification #2 has been changed to 18 Months.

	2
	12/2/2014
	12/8/2014
	Could a franchise outside of WA State with more than 2 years of business history bid on the City of Seattle’s shredding contract and subcontract it to a franchisee in Seattle that has less than 2 years?
	Yes
	

	3
	12/5/2014
	12/8/2014
	I didn’t see a NAID Plant Certification requirement for Off-Site secure document destruction.  Is that also a requirement?
	There is currently no In-Plant document destruction performed.  References to Off-Site Destruction in the bid documents refer to mobile destruction off of City of Seattle premises (i.e. on street).
	

	4
	12/7/2014
	12/8/2014
	Can you provide the service frequency for each location and the service type (onsite/offsite)?
	
	See Page 3 Section 5 Scope of Work Replace embedded document Container Inventory.xlsx with the Revised Container Inventory.xlsx document below that reflects onsite destruction and service frequency.
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	5
	12/9/2014
	12/9/2014
	One last question, in the bid packet it says, “No Minimum Order Quantities: There will be no minimum order quantities for any resultant contract.”

Is this referencing the vendor not being able to have a minimum charge per stop built into the pricing or is it regarding any other fees such as fuel surcharges, etc.?
	See Page 12 Section 7 Bid Submittals Item #4. The Bid Offer Sheet reflects any allowable minimums.  Any minimum charge per stop should be built into the pricing.  It also states, “The bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.”  No fuel surcharges are allowed.
	

	6
	12/9/2014
	12/9/2014
	The new container inventory list you sent today, 12/9, does not include the two 64 gallon totes for the City of Seattle Department of Transportation, Human Resources in the Municipal Tower Building that were listed in the earlier container inventory list we received.  In case this was accidental, I wanted to make you aware of it.
	It was not accidental. They were canceled last month.
	

	7
	12/12/14
	12/12/14
	Will the city consider signing the vendor’s mutual non-disclosure agreement?
	No. See Page 8, Do Not Submit Extra Comments, Explanations, Information or Changes and Contract Terms and Conditions.  Also see Page 12, Item #4 embedded document Bid Offer Form, Item #3 Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, terms or conditions……..
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		Department		Containers		Pickup Frequency

		SPD Park 90/5 730 South Stacy Street, Building C
Seattle, WA 98134

		Training Dept.		One 64GL tote & one 32GL console		Every 2 Weeks

		Latent Prints		One 64GL tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Photo Lab		One 64GL tote		On-Call

		Parking Enforcement		2 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		Crises Intervention		Two 32GL Consoles		On-Call

		Internet Crimes		1 tote		Every 2 Weeks

		Bomb Squad		1 tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Accident Invest.		1 tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Narcotics/CSI		3 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		Quartermaster		2 totes		Every 4 Weeks

		Evidence		2 totes		Every 4 Weeks

		SPD Justice Center 610 Fifth Avenue Seattle, WA 98124

		ID Unit		2 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		Records		7 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		Chief's Office		1 tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Homeland Security		1 tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Patrol Operations		1 tote		Every 2 Weeks

		Homicide		2 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		Criminal Intel.		1 tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Background Invest.		1 tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Human Resources		2 totes		Every 4 Weeks

		Domestic Violence		1 tote		Every 2 Weeks

		Special Assault		1 tote		Every 2 Weeks

		Audit & Inspections		1 tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Public Request Unit		1 tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Gang unit		1 tote		Every 2 Weeks

		SPD West Precinct 810 Virginia St. Seatle, WA 98101

		Station Master		2 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		Communications		3 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		SPOC-Spec. Deploy.		1 tote		Every 2 Weeks

		Community Police		1 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		SPD North Precinct 10049 College Way N. Seattle, WA 98133

		Station Master		2 consoles/2 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		Burglary/Theft		1 tote		Every 2 Weeks

		Harbor Patrol		1 tote		Every 4 Weeks

		SPD Southwest Precinct 2300 S.W. Webster Seattle, WA 98106

		Station Master		2 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		Detectives Unit		1 tote		Every 2 Weeks

		Community Police		1 tote		Every 2 Weeks

		SPD East  Precinct 1519 12th Avenue Seattle, WA 981

		Station Master		3 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		Fraud/Forgery		2 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		Burglary/Theft		2 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		SPD South Precinct 3001 S. Myrtle Seattle, WA98108

				2 totes		Every 2 Weeks

		All OTHER depts.

		South Service Center - 3613 4th Avenue Seattle, WA 98134

		Seattle City Light - S. Service Center Building B (4th Ave)		Two 64GL totes		Every 4 Weeks

		Seattle City Light - S. Service Center Building A (4th Ave)		Two 64GL totes		Every 4 Weeks

		North Service Center - 1300 N 97th Street Seattle WA 98103

		Seattle City Light - N. Service Center		Two 64GL totes		Every 8 Weeks

		Seattle City Light - N. Service Center - Protective Relaying Dept.		One 64GL tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Seattle City Light - N. Service Center, Distribution Engineering		Two 64GL totes		Every 4 Weeks

		Seattle City Light - N. Service Center, Energy Delivery Operations		Two 64GL totes		Every 4 Weeks

		Seattle Municipal Tower - 700 Fifth Avenue Seattle, WA 98104

		Seattle City Light - Floor 28		Five 64GL totes		Weekly

		Seattle City Light - Floor 30		One 64GL tote		Every 4 Weeks

		Seattle City Light - CSED/Asset Management & Large Projects Management - Floor 34		Two 64GL totes		On-Call

		Seattle City Light - Floor 35		Two 64GL totes		Every 4 Weeks

		Seattle City Light - Floor 36		One 64GL tote		Every 8 Weeks

		City of Seattle - Dept. of Info Tech - Floor 27		Three 64GL totes		Every 2 Weeks

		NOTE: ALL departments either use 64GL security totes (200lb capacity) or 32GL executive security consoles (100lb capacity), or a combination of both. However, the majority of the departments of the city contract utilize the 64GL security tote as their preferred receptacle.  ALL departments are on-site destruction.
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